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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 11:47 AM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Cc: Blake Morphew
Subject: [EXT] BAM's Linley State SWD 1

See NMSLO comment below. 
 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: "Crosby, Faith" <fcrosby@slo.state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] BAM's revised Linley State pad & road 
Date: December 30, 2019 at 11:30:38 AM MST 
To: 'Brian Wood' <brian@permitswest.com> 
Cc: Blake Morphew <blake@bampermian.com> 
 
Brian and Blake, 
Yes the subsurface concerns highlighted by the SLO are resolved as well. 
  
Faith 
  

From: Brian Wood [mailto:brian@permitswest.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 11:06 AM 
To: Crosby, Faith <fcrosby@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Blake Morphew <blake@bampermian.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] BAM's revised Linley State pad & road 
  
Are NMSLO’s subsurface concerns also resolved? 
(NMOCD will want confirmation of that.) 
 
 
 

On Dec 30, 2019, at 9:28 AM, Crosby, Faith <fcrosby@slo.state.nm.us> wrote: 
  
Brian and Blake, 
  
Thank you for your efforts. This re‐stake will satisfy the State Land Office request for re‐
siting further back from the playa. 
  
Faith 
  

From: Brian Wood [mailto:brian@permitswest.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 5:04 PM 
To: Crosby, Faith <fcrosby@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Blake Morphew <blake@bampermian.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] BAM's revised Linley State pad & road 
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Hi Faith, 
  
BAM has re-staked its Linley State pad and road. 
  
BAM trimmed 100’ off north side of pad. 
This reduced pad from 400’ x 400' to 300’ x 400’. 
  
BAM shifted road south 75'. 
The reduced length by 82.2’. 
  
See attached revised plats and photos. 
  
Does this resolve the NMSLO San Andres & topographic concerns? 
 
Brian Wood 
Permits West, Inc. 
37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87508 
Phone: 505 466-8120 
Mobile: 505 699-2276 
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Brian Wood 
Permits West, Inc. 
37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87508 
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